

Nilesh Lagdhir

Contact

Address

Ahmedabad, India

Phone

+91 9510110198

Email

nlagdhir@gmail.com

Skills Summary

- WordPress
- Magento
- Laravel
- Web Services/API
- MySQL
- HTML/CSS/CSS3 (Responsive Website)
- JavaScript
- jQuery/ Ajax
- React JS

Professional Summary

Senior Web Developer specializing in front end development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages including HMTL/CSS, PHP OOP, JavaScript, MySQL. Strong background in project management and customer relations.

Work Experience

Sept 2017 - Present

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Team Leader, Aumento Infoway Pvt. Ltd.

• Worked on PHP, Laravel, WordPress, React JS

Aug 2014 - Aug 2017

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Web Developer, Complitech Solution Pvt. Ltd.

• Worked on PHP, Laravel, Wordpress, Magento, BigCommerce

Oct 2013 - July 2014

Chandkheda, Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Web Developer, Akshr IT Tech Pvt. Ltd.

• Worked on Wordpress, Magento.

Apr 2013 - Sept 2013

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Web Developer, CKIICT Pvt. Ltd.

Education

2009 - 2012

B.Tech

Marwar Engineering College & Research Centre(MECRC), Jodhpur, Rajasthan

• Percentage Avg: 64.8%

2008

H.S.C.

Shree B.A.P.S. High School, Gondal, Gujarat

• Percentage: 63%

2006

S.S.C.

Shree H.K. Vidyalay, Virpur, Gujarat

Percentage: 80.43%

Languages

English — Professional Working Proficiency

Hindi — Native or Billingual Proficiency

Projects and Websites Summary

Laravel:

- http://saucacollection.com/
- http://apparkingspot.com/

Wordpress:

- http://www.bridgetoindia.com/
- http://tbap.iksv.org/
- http://www.drpeterlaniewski.com.au/
- https://www.labiscuitery.com/
- https://www.jfsorange.org/
- https://www.parkmor.com.au/
- http://woodblog.in/

Magento:

- http://isayorganic.com/
- https://www.ponicosmetics.com.au/
- https://www.angara.com/
- https://wdcustomer.com/
- https://www.supplyvan.com/